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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Power Authority of the State of New York Docket No. 50-333
James-A. Fitzpatrick Nuclear Power Plant License No. DPR-50

| As a result of the inspection con' ducted on May 21-25, 1984, and in accordance ,

with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), published in the
Federal Register on March 8, 1984 ( 49 FR 8583), the following violation was,

identified:

A. 10 CFR 71.111 states, "The licensee shall prescribe activities affecting
,

quality by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings."
|

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not have a procedure prescribing
the qualisy assurance activities of waste classification, waste character-
ization and labeling described in 10 CFR 61 which was effective
December 27, 1983.

| ThisisaSeverityLevelIVviolation(SupplementV).

l Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the Power Authority of the State ;

| of New York is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of
| the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or

explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid !
further violations; and (3) the date when fu11 compliance will be achieved. '

Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this
response time,

i

!

!

!
i

f

I

|
!

{

!

0FFICIAL RECORD COPY OL50-333/84 09 - 0002.0.0

QWg


